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From: -H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> =

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 526 PM _ ) gflﬁﬂ{‘gﬂig PARj
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> . AT
Subject: Re: sorry

T'm racing to catch the 6.
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From:; Huma Abedin .
To: H . ,
Sent: Fri Jan 28 15:30:20 2011 )

Subject: sorry

didnt realize you just left. im staying in dc for the weekcnd.| ] B6
you are set on the 6, if there are delays, will keep you posted’
gibbs getting grilled at bfg ] ; B1

e wantod to do patriota at 11am. let me know if that is the problem
we are moving marjanne 1o later in the day sat, and liga 15 set for 3
whecls up 8:30am sunday from white plains
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